# Town of Milladore June 6, 2021 Meeting MINUTES

**Board Members present:** Connie Milz, Hank Nigh, Leon Kundinger, Ken Manlick, and Chris Hollar. **Assembly members present:** Kristin Peplinski, Tracey Peplinski, Cheryl Nigh, Robert Ashbeck, Ron Koziczkowski, Russ & Shelly Worzella, Bill Fuehrer, Doug Sievwright, Dennis & June Kusta, Donny Krings, Cade Krings, Coy Krings, Eileen Pankratz, Donny Hoffman and Wife, John from American Asphalt.

The June 6 Town of Milladore meeting was called to order at 6:30pm with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Additions to the agenda included request for renewal of Swetz Country Corner Mart alcohol license.

The May 2 secretary report was read, Hank moved to approve, Leon seconded, motion passed.

Treasurer's report was read Leon moved to approve, Hank seconded, motion passed.

### **Old Business**

Motion moved by Leon to open all town roads to ATV/UTV traffic for three-month trial with 6am to 10pm ordinance will re-assess at October 3 Town meeting. Hank Seconded, motion passed.

No discussion on Hazard Qualification Plan Resolution or Town of Milladore Comprehensive Plan.

### **New Business**

Sanity Sanitary permit granted to Wilhem off Trestik Rd in Auburndale.

# Standing Agenda Items

## Road repair and improvements

Leon moved to accept American Asphalt Option 1 Bid with Fine Grade and Pave 4<sup>a</sup> 3<sup>a</sup> with 2' Shoulders (3/4<sup>a</sup> CABC) total quote for 3<sup>a</sup> of pavement \$98,214.06 Hank seconded, motion passed.

Leon moved to accept JJ's Brush Cutting Service mowing grass, <del>2 passes 1 pass</del> in early June or July then in the fall 3 to 4 passes total bid \$7605, Hank seconded; motion passed.

Hank moved to accept Wisconsin Salt Solutions Calcium Chloride with Beet juice rust inhibitor at \$1.26 (\$1.14 calcium + .12 additional with beet juice) per gallon total of 4500 gallons, Leon seconded, motion passed. Focus will be spreading near end of driveways.

No spraying of grass will occur 2021, will disc in edges of road and grade reclaimed gravel. Recommend replacing culvert on Smokey Hill Road. Bridge report found acquired bridge on CTY F (between Trestik and Hwy 10) has rotten I-beam. Double 8-foot culvert/bridge on Yellowstone between Brookside and Rangeline is partially clogged requires clearing and maintenance. Connie, Ron, Hank, & Leon will set up time to check out Town of Eau Pleine tractor.

**Recycling Center** – Filled four dumpsters of recyclable white goods on May 15. Received \$2232.14 recycling grant that was remitted to the Sherry-Milladore Recycling Center.

**Emergency Management/Fire Department/EMS** – Completed calculation for 2021Tax Roll Assessment Total is \$29,639.56 divided into two payments for July and December 2021. Six-month payment of Tax Roll assessment to Sherry Fire department of \$14,819.79 will be paid July 2021.

## Additions to agenda

Notice for application for alcohol license will be published for Swetz Country Corner Mart.

Eugene Hollar requested fire number for property off West Street.

Leon moved to pay bills, Hank seconded, motion passed.

Leon moved to set July meeting for July 11 at 6:30pm, Hank seconded, motion passed.

Hank moved to adjourn meeting, Leon seconded, motion passed.

Next meeting is set for July 11 at 6:30pm at the Town of Milladore.

Respectfully Submitted by Christine Hollar

Minutes Read by Ken Manlick

Adjustments to minutes noted with Strikethrough and corrected information in red.

Minutes with adjustments moved by Leon seconded by Hank, motion carried July 11, 2021